GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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RFP FOR FORT DAVIS PLAYGROUND AND SPLASH PAD
Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Addendum No. 3

Issued: May 24, 2017
This Addendum No. 3 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on May 24, 2017.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (“RFP”’) remains unmodified.

Item #1: Pre-proposal conference and site visit sign-in sheet. Attached as Exhibit A below.

By: éAQﬂﬂ Date: ﬁﬁ‘;/ ’Z

Brerida Allen /f [
Chief Contractmg Officer

- End of Addendum No. 3 —
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* K K er*z\l'e’rk
* * * WanaTen

AEWERAL aEavice

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
May 15,2017

Sign-in Sheet

1.  Name: %QHMA Q)U/ﬂful @H ALT Phone: 20%- §€ 7-£400
Company:_ W\2&yy) (QRP0RATION
Email Address:__yz2cling (&) hepgn - con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES\» NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ YES¥ NO o
Type of services performed: __ SA¢ \Wovlk , 6C , e4C.
Interested in bidding as a prime of a subcontractor? Bumne

2. Name:ﬁcm Z“vif. (.ls‘ﬁ-*gzi Phone: /0§07 —0 /92

Company: Kraes—  (DES)
Email Address:__ d/wodec conch @ hvwede. c oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:__ /5 'Qﬁe !éﬁn Phgne: NYB-90S0
Company: T o D Acchiteds
Email Address: gt bhan & mEm oY de. .com
Have you registered for the Constant Contatt E-Mailing List? YES NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES v/ NO o
Type of services performed: @al-,‘.lmigﬁ] Rrs S0
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?C"“E

4. Name: QA{_R( \‘3 NBG.‘\f\xﬂb Phone: 2-15° 910 '%g‘,
Company: _ BABATYD LAOSCARE ARCW\TECTo Ry
Email Address: /DO 2" PRENTTON L4 .cOM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO>¢—

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed: LAWP CCATE QRENTHC QR

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ $=¥2 - DESIN N

Page Lol' (g
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit

May 15,2017
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name)?lnx‘\? /—PY‘L@J_, Phone: — S
Company
Email Address: : : Y
Have you registered for the Chnstant Comact E- Malllng List? YES o NOXC
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YF&Q'\ NO o

Type of services performed: M'ﬁ  CauSe Hct
Interested in bidding as a prime or a‘subddntractor? C ) el

2. ch:% m'ﬂ Phone: 202 -55 2. - 1330
Company: z DC . e

Email Address:_[]:oma_n_a_sg_[;lgé; de.com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO X

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: Civi i Eﬁ' geaifg & SU\N Q% mgi
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subtontractos

3. Name: BoNNw 2w/ Phone: (/%) L] Jo4-7
Compary: fﬁh?/zé’f\r
Email Address? a2y /@ V?ﬁ?(.c):\f Lon—
Have you re;:,tstei/ d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESY NO o
Type of services performed: /“

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? %4 AL

4, Name: [ ;t}ﬂt gé),;gg G 4 —Phone: 2D o) 277

Lompany. Els C /J‘P[Td/cf SL2e Ao

Email Address: : S, ant T o CeMA_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ﬁ NO o
Type of services performed: (&) N/, /‘ mi

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractof? ___SCUR

Page Aol'_(_?
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”'
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
May 15,2017

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: K gAZr Opaumaizgn Phone: 207 - &7~ 3314

Company: vkt DEVELOPMENT & (on=TRucton CO%E

Email Address: i)im.(,iﬂ (f{CC@ ‘.j';l:wcn dC CorP . sl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ® NO o
Type of services performed: &3-C -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~O

2. Name: NATARASOO V. Satied Phone:_20y . 230 9719
Company: NV'S (N GEuC TIOR) (o s l@An
Email Address: _f\Victbishy 2 vieylzon -n et
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _(icummAlL. (6 A\ ITRACTOE,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? K

3. Name: MCHP HuAED  SHAHIM Phone:_ 2011576371
Company:  (( ANCE — EAwey  § ASSC Cyrubny
Email Address:__ SAqurtm ¢ [Geice bayley, o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _ Afit17Beqh nbsL -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Pnu¢2.

4. Name: (2 /o Bonen Phone: 2**~%15-7307
Company: Bennd? Eron )’
Email Address: k borver @ betunnlY grey ole Cenq
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E—MailinguList? YES ¢ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: _GtmeieC -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ (i

Page 3 of_(p
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit

May 15, 2017
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: JAMG_S G A2xS K | Phone:_202 289 4544
Company: AmnT, L
Email Address: LYY & E_amligpweca Vo - Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: Ciye Eni-w EChiby S«uv‘&q; L) LannscnrePNaed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T4 Ay '

2. Name: /UIM ul. (V\Ma Jrio Phone: 292 286 454§
Company: {—km*(' L C
Email Address: a2 o /4. At §a o 10 SEAIG 1 (o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing f ist? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES BS NO o
Type of services performed: CAVIL € wyjactn vy Soavg g1y CAMDSaE AnlAa
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _@id 5

3. Name: A OHA L\)O'C\' N AN Phone:_J.02 2084 $5¢ ("
Company: A MT: ctec
Email Address:__ juwort mena (v Amt KOSLWLNISS P E oA,
Have you reg1stered for the Constant Contact E-Maxlm;, List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESw NO o

Type of services performed: Cavi C‘“} IECR, S\uw'u., twg  CAveSchpe Accud,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? L4 s

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page ia I(p
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BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
May 15, 2017

Sign-in Sheet
Name: M&\Zk. Eenp %) Phone:_¢/37% -819 7
Company: ¥ Lwe. \E Kyl (gt E
Email Address: 1M bgng 4 6 Ylokekyy condbuct s s e
Have you registered forthe Constant Cdntact E-Mailing List? YESM NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Jy NO o
Type of services performed: & (.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name:_Patcick cev Phone:_ 202-284-454r
Company: AMT zngin"r!n-‘\r

Email Address: Pecs 3D amAenginessiiey. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES = NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES e NO o
Type of services performed: __ Civi)  Enstnecan

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sub.

Name: Ko Phone:
Company:_Pynpits Crre (P
Email Address: wp(e
Have you registered for the Constant Contdct EfMailing List? YES
Is your company a certified business gnterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: __ (7 P

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? [/(‘] AL

Name: %6/5 gt 5!#0”5 Phone: < ¥4 - }/3 % '8‘2'5/54
Company:_ S peq¢s 2

Email Address:dﬁ s ,0/1tens@ 55/,1"9 stde - Lom

Have you registérdd for the Constatt Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO’¢P’

Is your company a certified business ente?ise? YES zr NO o
Type of services performed: Cly.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subconftactor? __§ 44

|£*
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{F YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

Page io If_l
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Fort Davis Playground and Splash Pad
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0085

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
May 15,2017

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: _‘?7 MO C/JQMLHO Phone: 207 857 ¢72/O
Company:_ {_( [.A—

Email Address:_bpyn e Carvallio good. co in
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o

Is your company a certified business enterpnse YES & NO o
Type of services performed: LC(JM&—'»
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon ractor" _? <u

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3 Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOao
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page (sof (v
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